# Raglan Community Council



Ty-Nant, Old Trap Road, Gilwern, Monmouthshire, NP70HW

Tel: 01873 832017

Members are summoned to the next Ordinary Meeting of Raglan Community Council which will be held on Wednesday 20 March 2019 at 7:00 pm at the Raglan Old School, Chepstow Road, Raglan, to consider the following agenda Items. Members are invited to declare Personal and Prejudicial interests in items on the agenda. It is a requirement that declarations from a member include the nature of the interest and whether it is Personal or Prejudicial. The council may consider to excluded the members of the press and public from a meeting of a council during an item of business whenever it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that, if members of the public were present during that item, confidential information would be disclosed to them in breach of the obligation of confidence. Copies of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public attending a meeting by requesting a copy from the Clerk to the Council on 01873 832 017. Please note: you will need to give 3 days' notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with this agenda.

> Adrian Edwards Clerk to the Council Date 11 March 2019

#### Agenda

- 1. Apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest.
- 3. 15 minutes set aside for Community interaction and members of the community to ask the Chairman or Council questions of local interest. Any questions should be submitted to the clerk 3 working days before the meeting
- 4. To receive and if appropriate to adopt the Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 27 February 2019
- 5. Matters to report.
- 6. To consider a report presented to Monmouthshire County Councils, Planning Committee on the 19 March for the proposed 111 dwelling Development on Monmouth Road Raglan
- 7. Planning applications

#### No Appreciations received to date

- 8. Reports from the County Councillor
- 9. Consider a date for reviewing Monmouthshire County Councils LDP candidate sites for May 2019.
- 10. To note finance matters, including Income & Expenditure.
- 11. Items of correspondence. (Please see appendix at the meeting)
- 12. Reports from members on outside bodies

# **Raglan Community Council**

## **Apology for Absence**

I, Community	Councillor				
	-	ils, Proper Offi h I was summo			ion for an Apology for Absence for not below:
		Held on	/	/	_ details of which are set out below:
REASON FOR	ABSENCE (se	ee note)			
			Guidance	Note:	
befo apole acce was Appr	re the start of ogies' tells the pted and approgram given at all.	the meeting. In the council nothing oved the reason of the members are re	t is not suggested as to who given for the equested to an a	fficient simether or note absence, indicate to absence in	illed to the Clerk/Proper Officer apply to 'note apologies'. 'Noting ot the members of the council or, indeed, whether any reason the reason for non-attendance. advance; for example, where a od.
					embers have an obligation to declare the
Apology for Abs	ence orally or t	by emailing the C	lerk/Prope	TOTTICET DE	fore the meeting.
Signed:					<del></del>
Date:					

## MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT - PARAGRAPHS 10 & 11& 12

I, Community Councillor		
give the Community Council meeting of Raglan Communi	s, Proper Officer written notification of an interest declared by me ty Council:	at a
	Held on/ details of which are set out be	ow:
Please tick the relevant box	below:	
□ Personal Interest		
☐ It was not a prejud	dicial interest	
☐ It was a prejudicia	l interest and I left the meeting	
□ It was a prejudicia Committee.	I interest but I have received dispensation from the Standard	s
Agenda item:		
Details of the business o	n the agenda which the Personal Interest relates to:	
Details of the personal /r	rojudicial interests	
Details of the personal/p	prejudicial interest:	
Please Note: in addition to the interest orally at the meeting, interest becomes apparent. Meri	e written disclosure of an interest, members have an obligation to declarate before, or at the commencement of the consideration of the item, or when the should hand the Declaration of Interest forms to the Proper Officer at the council office before the end of the week following the meeting.	n the
Please Note: in addition to the interest orally at the meeting, interest becomes apparent. Meri	e written disclosure of an interest, members have an obligation to declarable before, or at the commencement of the consideration of the item, or when the should hand the Declaration of Interest forms to the Proper Officer a	n the
Please Note: in addition to the interest orally at the meeting, interest becomes apparent. Merend of the meeting or returned	e written disclosure of an interest, members have an obligation to declarable before, or at the commencement of the consideration of the item, or when the should hand the Declaration of Interest forms to the Proper Officer a	n the